
Real Estate Agency 
Equitable Center 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, Oregon  97301‐2505 

Phone: (503) 378‐4170 

Regulations Fax: (503) 373‐7153 

Admin. Fax: (503) 378‐2491 

www.oregon.gov/rea 

         

 

 

 
 

Notice of Agenda 
 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

Monday, April 1, 2019 
 

Standard Insurance 
900 SW 5th Ave 

Portland, OR 97204 
 

NOTE: The board plans to meet from 10 a.m. until 1:30 p.m., including a “working lunch” period. 

I. BOARD BUSINESS – Chair Farley 
A. Call to Order 
B. Chair Farley comments/Roll Call 
C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business 
D. Approval of 2.4.19, regular meeting minutes 
E. Date of the Next Meeting: 6.3.19 in Salem, OR location to be determined, to begin at 10am. 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT – Chair Farley 
 This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda.  Speakers will be limited to 

five minutes.   
 The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations.  If written material is 

included, 12 copies of all information to be distributed to board members should be given to the Board Liaison prior to 
the meeting.  

 Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments.  The Board, however, after hearing from interested 
citizens, may place items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all interested parties.  

  If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.       
   

III. NEW BUSINESS – Chair Farley 
A. PROTECTING VULNERABLE OREGONIANS FROM FINANCIAL ABUSE – Guest Speaker, Billie McNeely, 

Oregon’s Financial Exploitation Specialist  
B. 2019 Governor’s State Employee Food Drive Results-Commissioner Strode 

 

IV. REQUESTS FOR WAIVERS – Chair Farley.  Waiver request log. 
A. Ross Kelley requests experience requirement waiver. 

 

V. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER– Chair Farley - None. 
 

VI. BOARD ADVICE/ACTION – Commissioner Strode 
A. June 3, 2019 board meeting in Salem, OR 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS – Administrative Actions Summary – Chair Farley 
 

VIII. REPORTS – Chair Farley 
A. Commissioner Strode 
B. Agency division reports- Deputy Commissioner Owens 

1. Regulation Division – Selina Barnes 
2. Land Development Division – Michael Hanifin 
3. Education, Licensing, and Administrative Services Division – Maddy Alvarado 

 

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Chair Farley.  Next board meeting:  6.3.19 in Salem, OR, venue to be determined, to begin at 
10am. 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT – Chair Farley 
 

Interpreter services or auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available upon advance request. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

I.C. 



Real Estate Agency 
530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, Oregon  97301-2505 

Phone: (503) 378-4170 

Regulations Fax: (503) 373-7153 

Admin. Fax: (503) 378-2491 

www.oregon.gov/rea 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

Oregon Real Estate Agency 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, OR  97301 

Monday, February 4, 2019 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Jef Farley, Chair 

Debra Gisriel 

Susan Glen 

Jose Gonzalez 

Dave Hamilton 

Dave Koch 

Pat Ihnat 

Alex MacLean 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Lawnae Hunter, Vice Chari, excused 

OREA STAFF PRESENT:  Dean Owens, Acting Commissioner 

Selina Barnes, Regulations Division Manager 

Maddy Alvarado, Customer Service Manager 

Mesheal Heyman, Communications Coordinator 

GUESTS PRESENT: Matt Fellman, Crawford Inspection Services 

Peter Bale, Peter Bale Consulting  

I. BOARD BUSINESS – Chair Farley

A. Call to Order.  Chair Farley called the meeting to order at 10am.

B. Chair Farley comments/Roll Call.  Chair Farley asked the board liaison to take roll call, board members to introduce themselves,

and explained the role/function of the board.

C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business.

MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS UPON CORRECTING AGENDA ITEM NO. V. A. 4. MEETING DATE 

FROM 12.7.19 TO 12.2.19 BY DAVE HAMILTON 

SECOND BY DAVE KOCH 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

D. Approval of 12.10.18 regular meeting minutes.

MOTION TO APPROVE 12.810.18 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS SUBMITTED BY DAVE HAMILTON 

SECOND BY DEBRA GISRIEL 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE  

E. Date of the Next Meeting: 4.1.19 at the Standard Insurance Center, 900 SW 5th Ave, Portland, OR  97204, to begin at 10am.

II. PUBLIC COMMENT – Chair Farley.

 This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda.  Speakers will be limited to five minutes.

 The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations.  If written material is included, 12

copies of all information to be distributed to board members should be given to the Board Liaison prior to the meeting.

 Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments.  The Board, however, after hearing from interested citizens, may place

items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all interested parties.

 If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.

Peter Bale addressed the issue of improving the process/protocol involved in continuing education classes, specific to monitoring licensees to ensure 

they are engaged and present during the education classes.  He also stated that he personally prefers live (in person) training to online training.  

DISCUSSION:  General consensus of the board was to revisit/review this topic at the 4.1.19 board meeting.   

III. REQUESTS FOR WAIVERS – Chair Farley. None.

IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER– Chair Farley.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

I.D.

DRAFT



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 

February 4, 2019 

Page 2     
A. Matt Fellman.  Mr. Fellman appeared before the board and explained that he offers the following topics in his classes:  Consumer

Protection, Real Estate Contracts, and Dispute Resolution, which are all considered acceptable course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVED MATT FELLMAN’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY 

DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT 

MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

B. Chris Jacobsen continued from 12.10.18 board meeting to allow Mr. Jacobsen to research ORS Chapter 696 and OAR Chapter

863 regarding CEP responsibilities.  Mr. Jacobsen appeared by phone and explained that he had reviewed the rules and laws

regarding provider responsibilities.  DISCUSSION:  Dave Hamilton stated that the board needed to be more selective in

approving continuing education provider petitions.  Debra Gisriel indicated she was not able to find a reason to deny Mr.

Jacobsen’s petition.  Mr. Owens clarified that as industry practitioners, the board uses their knowledge and discretion to make

these decisions.

MOTION TO APPROVE CHRIS JACOBSEN’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY  

DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY DEBRA GISRIEL 

MOTION CARRIED BY SEVEN AYES (JEF FARLEY, DEBRA GISRIEL, SUSAN GLEN, JOSE GONZALEZ, DAVE KOCH, PAT 

IHNAT, AND ALEX MACLEAN) AND ONE NAY (DAVE HAMILTON) 

C. Kathy Kemper-Zanck.  Ms. Kemper-Zanck appeared by phone and explained she had 11 years of experience as a mortgage

broker and 3 as an educator.  She also explained the primary course she offers covers the topic of Real Estate Finance, which is

considered an acceptable course topic.  Ms. Kemper indicated she could provide education on the following topics in the future:

Advertising Regulations, Real Estate Contracts, Real Estate Property Evaluation, Appraisal or Valuation, Real Estate Title, Real

Estate Escrows, and Condominiums, which are all considered acceptable course topics.

MOTION TO APPROVE KATHY KEMPER-ZANCK’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY 

DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY ALEX MACLEAN 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

V. BOARD ADVICE/ACTION – Acting Commissioner Dean Owens

A. 2019 potential meeting locations for:

1. 6.3.19 - Salem, venue to be determined

2. 8.5.19 - Hood River, venue to determined

3. 10.7.19 - Astoria, venue to be determined

4. 12.7.19 - Salem, OREA - Date corrected to 12.2.19

MOTION TO APPROVE BOARD MEETING LOCATIONS BY DAVE HAMILTON 

SECOND BY DEBRA GISRIEL 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

VI. NEW BUSINESS - Chair Farley

A. 2019 Governor’s State Employee Food Drive - Acting Commissioner Dean Owens - Mr. Owens explained that the food drive

takes place every year during the month of February and the Agency participates by making food, payroll and cash donations as

well as organizing various fundraisers.  He also directed board members who wished to provide a cash donation to make checks

payable to the food bank of their choice and forward to the Agency.

VII. COMMUNICATIONS - Administrative Actions Summary - Chair Farley

VIII. REPORTS – Chair Farley

A. Agency division report - Acting Commissioner Dean Owens.  Mr. Owens announced that Governor Brown appointed Steve

Strode as the new Commissioner of the Agency.  He also provided a brief legislation update.

1. Regulation Division - Selina Barnes.  Ms. Barnes summarized the statistics provided in the written handout and

explained staff changes due to an investigator resignation.

2. Land Development Division - Michael Hanifin.  Mr. Hanifin reviewed the information/statistics provided in the

written handout and provided a legislation update.

3. Education, Licensing, and Administrative Services Division – Maddy Alvarado.  Ms. Alvarado summarized the

statistics/information provided in the written handout and also explained staff duty changes.

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Chair Farley.  Next board meeting:  4.1.19 at the Standard Insurance Center, 900 SW 5th Ave., Portland, OR

97204, to begin at 10am.

X. ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted, Respectfully submitted, 

_____________________________________ ____________________________________________ 

DEAN OWENS, ACTING COMMISSIONER JEF FARLEY, BOARD CHAIR 

DRAFT



Adult Abuse Prevention and Investigations

Protecting Oregonians from Abuse: 
A closer look 



Oregon Snapshot



Projected Growth of Oregon Seniors

Projected growth of Oregon’s 

senior population from 2012 

to 2030 is 175%

Source: The Oregon Office of Economic Analysis 

P
re

d
ic

te
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

se
n

io
rs

 in
 O

re
go

n



Why Does This Matter?

Retirement Savings Lost:

Average US Victim Loses

$120,000

Average Retirement Savings at 50

$108,000

Average Oregon Loss

$ 25,000



Predominately female, however, more likely 

to be male than any other abuse type:



A closer look at perpetrators 

• Fifty five percent had a 

familial relationship.

• Still less than 5% of 

perpetrators were truly 

strangers to the victim.

FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION



What is Taken?



It’s An Under-reported Problem

• May be afraid to tell what happened

• Might not understand what happened

• Might not be able to verbalize what 

happened

• Ashamed that a family member mistreated 

them

• Don’t think police or social agencies can 

really help



POA Abuse



ORS 127.045

Unless otherwise provided in the power of 

attorney document, an agent must use the 

property of the principal for the benefit of the 

principal.



Financial Crimes Hurdles 



Financial Victimization

• Financial victimization of the elderly and 

other dependent adults can be prosecuted 

criminally even if the victim “participates” 

in his or her own victimization because the 

relevant statutes focus on the perpetrator’s  

actions and state of mind, not the victim’s.



HB2622 

• Authorizes financial institutions to refuse 

certain financial transactions when they 

reasonably believe financial exploitation of 

a “vulnerable person” may have occurred, 

may have been attempted or is being 

attempted. 



FREEZE……………….

• Refuse a transaction with or involving the 
vulnerable person

• Refuse to permit the withdrawal or disbursement 
funds in the account

• Prevent a change in ownership

• Prevent a transfer in funds from the vulnerable 
persons account to an account wholly or partially 
by another

• Refuse to comply with instructions given to the 
institution by POA signed or purported to have 
been signed by the vulnerable person



Time Frames

• 15 days from when the financial intuition 

first acted if it did not involve the sale of a 

security.

• When the financial institution is satisfied 

the vulnerable person will not be further 

exploited.

• Upon court order.



Bonus!

• The financial institution MAY extend this 

duration based on reasonable belief that 

financial exploitation of a vulnerable 

person may continue to occur or be 

attempted. 



Scams



Adult Protective Services: 

Scope of authority 

The role of APS is: 

• Civil, not criminal;

• Based on cooperative agreements with regulatory 

and enforcement agencies. 

• Adults have the right to make informed choices that do not 

conform to societal norms as long as those decisions are not 

harmful to others. 

• This includes the right to refuse participation in APS assessment, 

investigation or intervention.



What Happens When You Make the Report?

• Screening Process

• Investigation Process

• Services offered

• Referral to law enforcement, Medicaid 

Fraud Unit, SS Administration, DOJ 



Beyond Financial Exploitation 

• Neglect

• Physical Abuse

• Verbal Abuse

• Sexual Abuse

• Abandonment

• Involuntary Seclusion

• Wrongful Restraint



Where to Report?

Reporting Hotline:

1-855-503-SAFE

Or DHS Branch Offices:

http://www.oregon.gov/dhs/spwpd/pages/offices.aspx

http://www.oregon.gov/dhs/spwpd/pages/offices.aspx


Contact:

Aging and People with Disabilities 

Billie McNeely, APD State Financial Exploitation Specialist 

Email:  billie.mcneely@state.or.us

503 689 3869

mailto:billie.mcneely@state.or.us


 1 

 
 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 
Experience Requirement Waiver Request Log 

2018 - 2019 
 

DATE NAME TYPE OF 

LICENSE 

APPROVED 

OR DENIED 

FACTS AND BOARD DISCUSSION 

04.02.18 Ross Kelley PB Denied FACTS:  Ross Kelley requests a waiver of experience to become a principal broker.  Mr. Kelley explained his request 

was based on his legal experience on both residential and commercial real estate and also that his business model would 

be a small scale of commercial properties.  Dave Koch asked Mr. Kelley about his attitude towards managing and Mr. 

Kelley responded that his goal would be to provide exemplary service and he has reviewed ORS Chapter 696.  Mr. Koch 

asked Mr. Kelley if he had supervision experience and Mr. Kelley responded that has supervised paralegals, attorneys 

and in his current position as well.  Alex MacLean asked Mr. Kelley if he has had any experience with day to day 

transaction activity and Mr. Kelley responded he has worked with many brokers as well as buyers and sellers.   
 

MOTION TO DENY MR. KELLEY’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXPERIENCE AND RECOMMEND 

MR. KELLEY MAKE HIS REQUEST AFTER ONE YEAR OF EXPERIENCE BY DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

06.04.18 Ryan McGraw PB Approved FACTS:  Ryan McGraw requests experience waiver to become principal broker.  Mr. McGraw appeared and explained 

the basis for his request for waiver was that he has practiced real estate law in some form for 9 years.  He also explained 

that for the past 2 years he has been the equivalent to a principal broker in California, however, he relocated to Oregon 

and did not build the business in California.  Mr. McGraw obtained his broker license in Oregon about a year ago and 

has handled some transactions but his goal was to build a residential property management business while continuing to 

sell homes.  Dave Koch asked Mr. McGraw what supervisory experience he had.  Mr. McGraw responded that for the 

last 6 years he has been responsible for supervising 22 staff in his current role.  Dave Hamilton asked Mr. McGraw if he 

was operating as both realtor with a company and also the energy company.  Mr. McGraw responded that he was 

operating as both.  Commissioner Bentley clarified the area of concern for board members was Mr. McGraw his lack of 

experience in supervising new licensees and Mr. McGraw responded that he agreed with that concern and would only 

take on licensees that are fully experienced.  Discussion:  Alex MacLean stated although Mr. McGraw’s lack of 

experience with supervision was a concern Mr. MacLean was in support of approval of this motion.  Mr. Koch asked 

Mr. McGraw to expand on his management process/experience and Mr. McGraw described how he has handled various 

personnel issues as a manager/supervisor.  Jose Gonzalez also expressed his support for approval of this motion.  Pat 

Ihnat asked Mr. McGraw how he handled lease negotiations and Mr. McGraw responded that he has been involved as 

supervising and also has used brokers. 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE RYAN MCGRAW’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXPERIENCE BY LAWNAE 

HUNTER 

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

12.10.18 Joseph Edwards  PB Withdrawn Joseph Edwards requests an experience waiver, Mr. Edwards contacted the agency to cancel his appearance due to 

unsafe road conditions. 

04.01.19 Ross Kelley PB   

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

IV. 



AGENDA ITEM NO.
IV. A.





Ross P. Kelley 
1826 SW Dolph St., 
Portland, OR 97219 

March 4, 2019 

Real Estate Agency 
530 Center St NE Ste I 00 
Salem, OR 97301-2505 
ATTN: Madeline Alvarado 

Via email: madeline.c.alvarado@state.or.us 

RE: Letter Accompanying Experience Requirement Waiver Request 

Dear Oregon Real Estate Board, 

I submit this application as I believe my unique background, education, and work 
experiences qualify as substantial real estate-related experiences equivalent to at least 3 years of 
active licensed experience, and thus allow me the opportunity to receive a waiver to become an 
Oregon Principal Broker. 

My real estate experience can be broken into four unique phases: (I) acquiring a joint 
JD/MBA degree with a focus in real estate, (2) working as a real estate attorney, (3) working as 
the head of acquisitions and sales for a Portland developer, and ( 4) working as an Oregon broker 
and Washington Managing broker. 

JD/MBA Degree 

I enrolled into a joint JD/MBA program in 20 IO with the goal to attain the skills and 
education necessary to one day run and manage my own business. As I got further along in my 
studies, it became apparent to me that my skillset and passion would lead me to a business 
related to real estate. To better prepare myself for my future profession in real estate, I took 
classes specifically focused on real estate, including Commercial Real Estate Transactions and 
Finance, Contracts, Real Estate Finance, Investment, and Entrepreneurship, and was a member 
of the Transactional Negotiation Team. 

Real Estate Attorney 

Immediately upon graduating law school, I started work at the law firm Reed Smith, 
where I worked as a real estate attorney on the Real Estate Team for over two and a half years. 
As one of the largest international law firms in the world, Reed Smith allowed me the rare 
opportunity to work on a great number of diverse real estate transactions. 

Working for such a large firm gave me the opportunity to advise a range of clients (from 
small individual investors to billion-dollar REITs to institutional lenders) on a range of deals 







 

EXHIBIT A 

Broker Administration and 
Sales Supervision Certificate  

  



3/9/18, 10)15 AMOCL Online Training - Training Program Completion

Page 1 of 3https://symphony.ocltraining.com/Handlers/CertificateHandler.ashx/?U…25&CourseOrClassID=0&CertificateTemplateId=0&renderCertificate=true

 

Completion Record
Oregon Real Estate Prelicense Education

You’ve successfully completed OnCourse Learning Real Estate's Oregon Real Estate Continuing
Education course, Oregon Brokerage Administration and Sales Supervision - Part II. 

The following document serves as Proof of Completion. Print a copy for your personal records.
Additional copies may be printed at a later time by logging into your account.

Important Instructions to Obtain Your License

NOTICE: You must send your license application and the nonrefundable application fee to the
Oregon Real Estate Agency prior to completing all your coursework. If you have not applied for
your license, it is imperative your do so immediately. OnCourse Learning Real Estate is unable to
report your course completion without the 9-digit Application ID you receive in the e-mail
confirmation from the Oregon Real Estate Agency. 

1. This certificate is solely for your records. You do not need to send your certificates to the Oregon
Real Estate Agency. OnCourse Learning Real Estate will submit your education record to PSI.

2. Once your education is reported to PSI by OnCourse Learning Real Estate, you will receive an e-
mail with instructions on how to schedule your state licensing examination with PSI.

3. Upon passing your state licensing examination, you will have your fingerprints taken digitally and
pay the background check fees at the PSI test center.

Detailed instructions regarding the submission of your license application and the steps to obtain your
license may be found at the Oregon Real Estate Agency website below: 

http://www.oregon.gov/rea/lic/Pages/index.aspx

http://www.oregon.gov/rea/lic/Pages/index.aspx


3/9/18, 10)15 AMOCL Online Training - Training Program Completion

Page 2 of 3https://symphony.ocltraining.com/Handlers/CertificateHandler.ashx/?U…25&CourseOrClassID=0&CertificateTemplateId=0&renderCertificate=true

I certify the above named student has completed the course through this institution and received a passing grade of C, or its equivalent. The
Oregon Real Estate Agency has approved this course. This orignal, signed document serves as proof of completion. Student does not send

the certificate to the Oregon Real Estate Agency. OnCourse Learning Real Estate will submit the course completion, upon the passing of
all seven required courses and receiving the applicant ID confirming the license application submission, to PSI. School maintains records

for 25 years.

 

Certificate of Real Estate Prelicense Education
This certifies that 

Student Name: Ross Kelley
9-digit Applicant ID:

Date of Birth:

Course Title: Oregon Brokerage Administration and Sales
Supervision - Part II

Course Number: 302OR032
Course Completion Date: 1/27/2018

Course Credit Hours: 40.00
Education Provider: OnCourse Learning Real Estate

Signature of School Official:



1/27/18, 1(57 PMOCL Online Training - Training Program Completion

Page 1 of 3https://symphony.ocltraining.com/Handlers/CertificateHandler.ashx/?U…24&CourseOrClassID=0&CertificateTemplateId=0&renderCertificate=true

Thank you for Completing Oregon Brokerage
Administration and Sales Supervision - Part I

Ross Kelley
1/19/2018



 

EXHIBIT B 

Principal Broker Application 
Confirmation 

  



3/9/18, 10)06 AMGmail - Oregon Real Estate Principal Broker Application Received Confirmation

Page 1 of 1https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6aeed75011&jsver=c6ent…160b9a4f3ce41ca9&cat=Tuch%20LLC&search=cat&siml=160b9a4f3ce41ca9

Ross Kelley <rosspkelley@gmail.com>

Oregon Real Estate Principal Broker Application Received Confirmation

Oregon Real Estate Agency <noreply_rea@rea.state.or.us> Tue, Jan 2, 2018 at 5:31 PM
Reply-To: Oregon Real Estate Agency <orea.info@state.or.us>
To: Ross Patrick Kelley <rosspkelley@gmail.com>

Dear Ross Patrick Kelley,

The Oregon Real Estate Agency has received your principal real estate broker license application. You may provide a
copy of this e-mail to your real estate school as proof that you have submitted your license application to the Agency. 

Your applicant ID number is #201222308. Please keep this number for future use when contacting the Agency.
Check your application status by logging into your eLicense account at https://orea.elicense.irondata.com/.
Your license requirements will display under the Application Status tab.
Agency records show that you must complete the following education from approved course providers to be
eligible to take the principal broker license exam (only courses completed on or after January 1, 2013 qualify):

The broker pre-license course of study, consisting of 7 courses for a total of 150 hours, and

The 40-hour Brokerage Administration and Sales Supervision course.
For more information on license requirements, please visit Principal Broker License Requirements.

IMPORTANT NOTE: You are NOT actively licensed as a principal broker at this time. You cannot conduct professional
real estate activity as a principal broker until you are actively licensed as one.  

Oregon Real Estate Agency
530 Center St. NE Ste. 100
Salem, OR  97301
(503) 378-4170
www.rea.state.or.us
orea.info@state.or.us

https://orea.elicense.irondata.com/
http://www.oregon.gov/rea/LIC/Pages/Principal_Broker_License_Requirements.aspx
https://maps.google.com/?q=530+Center+St.+NE+Ste.+100Salem,+OR%C2%A0+97301&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=530+Center+St.+NE+Ste.+100Salem,+OR%C2%A0+97301&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=530+Center+St.+NE+Ste.+100Salem,+OR%C2%A0+97301&entry=gmail&source=g
tel:(503)%20378-4170
http://www.rea.state.or.us/
mailto:orea.info@state.or.us


3/9/18, 10)05 AMGmail - Payment Confirmation for E-Payments

Page 1 of 1https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6aeed75011&jsver=c6ent…160e0e716116bee7&cat=Tuch%20LLC&search=cat&siml=160e0e716116bee7

Ross Kelley <rosspkelley@gmail.com>

Payment Confirmation for E-Payments

Oregon Real Estate Agency <noreply@epymtservice.com> Wed, Jan 10, 2018 at 8:28 AM
To: rosspkelley@gmail.com

*** PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL ***

This email is to confirm your refund payment submitted on Jan-10-2018 for E-Payments.

Confirmation Number: ORREAB000100089
Refund Amount:  $230.00
Payment Effective Date: Jan-10-2018

Account Nickname: N/A
Credit Card Number: *7650
Credit Card Type: VISA
Approval Code: N/A

Merchant: REAL ESTATE EPAY
Website: https://orea.elicense.irondata.com/

If you have questions about this payment or need assistance, please view the payment online at https://orea.elicense. 
irondata.com/ , or call Customer Service at (503)378-4170.

Thank you for using the N/A Agency electronic payment system.

https://orea.elicense.irondata.com/
https://orea.elicense.irondata.com/
tel:%28503%29378-4170


 

EXHIBIT C 

Broker Exams 

  







 

EXHIBIT D 

Letters of Recommendations 









 
 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS 
for OREA Board 

1/23/201 through 3/18/2019 

REVOCATIONS 
 
Leitch, Brenda Dalton (Hammond) 990700056, Default Order dated March 5, 2019, issuing a 
revocation. 
 
 

SUSPENSIONS 
 
 
 

REPRIMANDS 
Hoyer, Sherry Lee (Bend) Property Manager 200702277, Stipulated Order dated February 19, 2019, 
issuing a reprimand with education. 
 
Fox, Marcus Andrew (Sherwood) Principal Broker 200508221, Stipulated Order dated February 21, 
2019, issuing a reprimand.  
 
 

CIVIL PENALTIES 
 
Expired — Late Renewal civil penalties are computed using each 30-day period as a single offense.  
The civil penalty for the first 30-day period can range from $100-$500, with each subsequent 30-day 
period ranging from $500-$1,000.  ORS 696.990 
 
McCaslin, Mimi (Portland) Broker 910600032, Stipulated Order dated February 21, 2019 levying a 
$100.00 civil penalty for unlicensed activity. 

   

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VII. 



































































  1 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 
REGULATION DIVISION REPORT 

April 1, 2019 
 

Regulation Division Manager:  Selina Barnes 
Compliance Specialists 3 (Compliance Coordinator):  Deanna Hewitt, Rob Pierce 
Financial Investigators (Investigator-Auditor):  Jeremy Brooks, Aaron Grimes,  

Liz Hayes, Philip Johnson, Meghan Lewis, Lisa Montellano, Lindsey Nunes 
Compliance Specialist 2:  Carolyn Kalb 
Compliance Specialists 1:  Sue Davenhill, Denise Lewis  
Administrative Specialist:  Vacant 
 
 
Division Overview 
 
The Regulation Division receives complaints and determines validity and assignment for 
investigation.  Investigators gather facts (from interviews and documents), prepare a detailed 
written report and submit to the Manager for review.  The Manager determines whether the 
evidence supports charging a person with a violation of Agency statutes or administrative rules, 
as well the appropriate resolution.  The Manager conducts settlement conferences to resolve 
cases without a contested case hearing.  If a hearing is requested, the investigator works with 
the Assistant Attorney General in preparing for and presenting the case at hearing. 
 
The Compliance Specialists are responsible for conducting:  clients’ trust accounts (CTA) mail-
in reviews, expired activity investigations, and background check investigations.  They also 
respond to inquiries regarding regulations and filing complaints from the public, licensees, and 
other governmental agencies. 
 
 
Workload and Activity Indicators 
 

Average # in this      
Status at the time     

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Complaint 40 44 33 25 20 

Pending Assignment 3 4 24 16 26 

Investigation 47 52 49 50 38 

PENDING & 
INVESTIGATION 

50 56 73 66 64 

(# of Investigators) 6 7 7 7 7* 

Admin Review 27 33 28 40 35 

   * One investigator on medical leave. 

 
 
 
Selina Barnes presented “ATTENTION:  Violation Prevention” in Florence on March 14th and in 
Eugene/Springfield on March 22nd.  She will also be giving the presentation following this board 
meeting. 
 
For information on investigations resulting in administrative actions, please review the 
“Administrative Actions Summary” section of the Board packet. 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  

VIII. B. 1. 



   

 

 

 

Report to the Real Estate Board 

Land Development Division  
1 April 2019  

 

 

 

Division Manager:   Michael Hanifin 

 

Section Overview: 

The Land Development Division reviews and approves filings related to condominiums, 

timeshares, subdivisions, manufactured home subdivisions, and membership campgrounds. The 

section reviews and approves the foundational documents creating these types of properties, as 

well as later amendments to those documents, to verify compliance with statutory requirements. 

We also issue the Disclosure Statement (sometimes referred to as a Public Report) required for 

sales of these interests to Oregonians. The Disclosure Statement summarizes key information 

about the condominium for the consumer, somewhat like the owner’s manual for a car. 

 

Workload and Activity Indicators 

 

 

 

 

Overall filing volume remains high and suggests this year may equal or exceed the filing volume 

seen last year. Of the nearly fifty filings made with the Land Development Division in February, 

eighteen were new condominiums (seeking approval so the declarant could record a new 

condominium).  

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  

VIII. B. 2. 



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legislative Summary 2019 Regular Session 

 

Agency Budget Bill 

 

SB 5536 A – The budget bill was passed by the Senate with an amendment that increased 

biennial limitation by $50,000. The increased limitation is intended to provide additional 

resources related to a change to Key Performance Measure (KPM) 2.  KPM 2 currently targets 

completing 60% of investigations within 150 days. The revised target would be completing 80% 

of investigations within 150 days. 

 

Status: Referred to House Ways and Means Committee on 3/19. No hearing scheduled at this 

time. 

 

Agency Housekeeping Bill 

 

HB 2275 - This is a minor housekeeping bill that clarifies in ORS 696.030(13) that vacation 

rentals are not subject to regulation. The clarification regarding vacation rentals is essentially 

removing the word “nonlicensed”, which we added inadvertently in our comprehensive cleanup 

of Chapter 696 during the 2017 session. No fiscal impact. 

 

Status: This bill has passed from the House without amendment and is currently in the Senate 

Business and Government Committee. No hearing scheduled at this time. 

 

 

Industry/Public Concepts 

 

HB 2485 –This concept is a reorganization and tightening up of the filing process for 

condominiums. As initially drafted for the 2017 session, this bill did not have substantive 

changes to law and focused on process and timing for filing requirements. This concept also 

modernizes Chapter 100 to facilitate future translation of the condominium filing process from 

paper to digital. Hearing was held on 3/14, and the -2 amendment was introduced. There is a -3 

amendment in process as well, which would be in additional to the -2. The -3 amendment was 

generated after the hearing and will be introduced at the work session. No fiscal impact. 

 

Status: In the House Committee on Judiciary, work session scheduled for 3/26. 

 

HB 2486 - This bill relates to the requirement of condominium unit owners associations to file 

annual reports with the agency. As background, every association is supposed to file an annual 

report with the agency. That report includes contact information for the chairperson, secretary, 

and agent. It also must be signed by two of the three, with one of them being the agent. This bill 

will change the signature requirement on annual reports from two signatures to one and make 

any changes necessary to ensure such annual reports can be filed digitally. These changes 

facilitate conversion of the annual reporting to an online format. No fiscal impact. 



   

 

Status: In the House Committee on Judiciary, hearing held on 2/5, and work session scheduled 

for 3/26. 

 

HB 2466 – This bill will require condominium associations to secure fidelity insurance under 

some circumstances. Impact on the Agency will be minimal, as we will simply have to look for 

provision for the insurance in the course of reviewing the bylaws. No fiscal impact on the 

Agency. 

 

Status: In the House Committee on Judiciary. Hearing held on 3/14, work session scheduled for 

3/26. 

 

 

There are many bills this session related to affordability and availability of housing, and the 

agency is monitoring this legislation to determine future impacts. The first 2019 Legislative 

Session deadline if March 29th. By this point, all bills must have been scheduled for a work 

session or they become “dead bills”. This deadline is upcoming but will have occurred by the 

time of the Board meeting, so a further update will be presented at the meeting. 



   

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION REPORT 

April 1, 2019 
 

Administrative Services Manager:  Anna Higley 

Communications Coordinator: Mesheal Heyman 

Accountant: Caty Karayel 

Systems Administrator: Tiffani Miller 

Program Analyst: Rus Putintsev 

Customer Service Manager: Madeline Alvarado 

Compliance Specialist: Tami Schemmel 

Compliance Specialist: Danette Rozell  

Licensing Specialist: Jenifer Wetherbee  

Receptionist: Nenah Darville 
 

Section Overview 

The Administrative Services Division acts as support to the Agency as well as the first point of contact 

for the public.  This division manages budget preparation, accounting, purchasing and contracting, 

inventory control, facilities, payroll, human resources, special projects, information technology (IT), 

reception, licensing services, communications and education. 
 

 

Budget Update 

Financial Projections: For the 2017-19 biennium projected revenue is at $8.9 million and projected 

expenses are at $7.469 million.  

 

The 2019-21 Governor’s Budget was published in late November at $8.53 million for the Oregon Real 

Estate Agency. The 9.7% budget increase over the 2017-19 biennium is attributed to the restoration of 

3.5% in personal services and standard inflationary adjustments applied to Agencies statewide. The final 

Legislatively Adopted Budget will be published in July 2019.  
 

 

Education 

The legislature passed HB 4048 which introduces a Principal Broker Advanced Practices course 

requirement. This applies to principal brokers renewing for the first time or reactivating their license 

from the inactive status (after an initial renewal in the inactive status) beginning in July 2019. The 

Agency will continue to communicate with licensees affected by this new education requirement as well 

as publishing information in the OREN-J. 

 

 

Licensing 

Licensing services include assisting real estate brokers, principal brokers, property managers and escrow 

agencies as they manage their licenses using eLicense, assisting customers as they process registered 

business names and branch office registrations in eLicense, registering membership campground 

contract brokers, completing license applicant criminal background check investigations, processing 

escrow licensing and security/bonding files, maintaining all licensing history records, electronic 

processing of fees, and providing general reception services.  
 

 

 

RBN Renewal 

  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Eligible to Renew 423 344               

Failed to Renew 26 15              

% Renewed  94% 96%                 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VIII. B. 3. 



   

 

Licensing Statistics 

Total Licensee Counts by Month: 

Individuals (Persons) Jan-19 Feb-19 

      

Broker – Total 15,985 16,051 

   Active  14,110 14,107 

   Inactive 1,875 1,944 

    

Principal Broker - Total 6,455 6,448 

   Active 6,046 6,029 

   Inactive 409   419 

    

ALL BROKERS Total  22,440 22,499 

   Active 20,156 20,136 

   Inactive 2,284 2,363 

    

Property Manager - Total 919   915 

   Active 792   788 

   Inactive     127   127 

    

MCC Salesperson     26   24 

MCC Broker       1 1 

    

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS  23,386 23,439 

   Active  20,975 20,949 

   Inactive 2,411  2,490 

    

Facilities (Companies)   

REMO 6 6 

Registered Business Name 

(RBN) 3,922 3,907 

Registered Branch Office 

(RBO)     749 748 

Escrow Organization      61     57 

Escrow Branch  146 146 

PBLN NA NA 

PMLN NA    NA 

CEP 289 295 

MCC Operator 25 25 

TOTAL FACILITIES 5,198  5,184 

    

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS & 

FACILITIES 28,584 28,623 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

New Licenses by Month: 

Individuals (Persons) Jan-19 Feb-19 

Broker 191 175 

Principal Broker      15       7 

TOTAL BROKERS     206 182 

Property Manager       7  10 

MCC Salesperson       1 1 

MCC Broker       0       0 

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS     214 193 

Facilities (Companies)   

Continuing Education 

Provider (CEP)        2 6 

REMO 0 0 

Registered Business Name 55      31 

Registered Branch Office       11       5 

PBLN     NA NA 

PMLN NA     NA 

Escrow Organization 0 0 

Escrow Branch  0 0 

MCC Operator 0       0 

TOTAL FACILITIES      66      36 

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS 

& FACILITIES 280     229 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   



   

 

 

 

 

 

Exam Statistics 
 

February 2019 

ALL LICENSING EXAMS                

Total  

 

          

   Broker 379           

   Property Manager 16           

   Principal Broker 56      

   Reactivation    9      

 

 

 

 

 

Pass Rates 

First Time Pass Rate 

Percentage 

2015  2016  2017   2018  2019 

  

Broker State 69             64          61          58           57                      

Broker National 78           74          73          72           72                 

Principal Broker State  62           59          58          59             52 

Principal Broker National 78           75          76          77           77                    

Property Manager 59           64             69          67            63                          

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



   

Oregon Real Estate Agency               

Administrative Services Division                
Licensee Application & Renewal 
2019 Data               

New Applications 

   Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

Brokers 328 259           587 

Principal Brokers 47 32           79 

Property Managers 17 18           35 

Total 392 309           701 

               

               

Renewal Activity 

Brokers Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

On Time Active 415 398           813 

  Inactive 43 41           84 

Late Active 42 25           67 

  Inactive 7 14           21 

Lapse   79 103           182 

Total 586 581           1167 

               

Principal Brokers Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

On Time Active 211 188           399 

  Inactive 18 9           27 

Late Active 12 7           19 

  Inactive 1 2           3 

Lapse   29 28           57 

Total 271 234           505 

 
 
 
 
 
               



   

Administrative Services Division  
Licensee Application & Renewal 
2019 Data 

 

Property Managers Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

On Time Active 40 28           68 

  Inactive 6 3           9 

Late Active 4 2           6 

  Inactive 1 0           1 

Lapse   5 8           13 

Total 56 41           97 

               

               

Grand Total (Brokers, Principal Brokers, Property Managers) 

   Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

Total Eligible to Renew  913 856           1769 

On Time Active 666 614           1280 

  Inactive 67 53           120 

Late Active 58 34           92 

  Inactive 9 16           25 

Total Renewed  800 717           1517 

Lapse  113 139           252 

               

% On Time  80.3% 77.9%           79.1% 

% Late  7.3% 5.8%           6.6% 

% Failed to Renew(Lapsed)  12.4% 16.2%           14.2% 

Total  100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

 

 

 

 

 



   

Oregon Real Estate Agency               

Administrative Services Division                
Licensee Application & Renewal 
2018 Data               

New Applications 

  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

Brokers 322 303 352 353 302 325 271 293 270 236 260 231 3518 

Principal Brokers 48 32 34 25 41 30 26 33 42 38 30 23 402 

Property Managers 26 30 20 18 20 25 19 16 23 29 20 20 266 

Total 396 365 406 396 363 380 316 342 335 303 310 274 4186 

               

               

Renewed & Lapsed Licenses 

Brokers Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

On Time Active 453 430 469 483 481 469 483 464 496 492 436 499 5655 

 Inactive 56 48 45 37 47 33 39 40 36 44 44 36 505 

Late Active 34 21 40 39 42 27 28 37 32 33 41 28 402 

 Inactive 2 10 4 7 13 9 12 11 7 10 10 10 105 

Lapse  96 80 97 87 113 84 87 96 88 109 68 81 1086 

Total 641 589 655 653 696 622 649 648 659 688 599 654 7753 

               

Principal Brokers Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

On Time Active 227 241 233 238 245 249 203 222 238 208 216 211 2731 

 Inactive 11 10 10 17 15 17 15 12 8 8 14 12 149 

Late Active 8 8 12 16 13 12 12 11 14 9 12 8 135 

 Inactive 1 2 2 3 2 3 1 4 2 2 1 3 26 

Lapse  21 18 22 18 21 18 23 14 25 19 32 20 251 

Total 268 279 279 292 296 299 254 263 287 246 275 254 3292 

 
 
 
 
 
               



   

Administrative Services Division  
Licensee Application & Renewal 
2018 Data 

Property Managers Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

On Time Active 23 33 28 21 31 22 31 35 20 27 23 30 324 

 Inactive 0 2 2 1 2 0 1 0 1 1 2 4 16 

Late Active 1 2 0 0 3 2 3 2 0 3 0 0 16 

 Inactive 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 1 0 1 6 

Lapse  10 10 5 8 5 2 7 9 11 7 9 10 93 

Total 34 47 35 30 42 28 43 46 32 39 34 45 455 

               

               

Grand Total (Brokers, Principal Brokers, Property Managers) 

  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

Total Eligible to Renew  943 915 969 975 1034 949 946 957 978 973 908 953 11500 

On Time Active 703 704 730 742 757 740 717 721 754 727 675 740 8710 

 Inactive 67 60 57 55 64 50 55 52 45 53 60 52 670 

Late Active 43 31 52 55 58 41 43 50 46 45 53 36 553 

 Inactive 3 12 6 10 16 14 14 15 9 13 11 14 137 

Total Renewed  816 807 845 862 895 845 829 838 854 838 799 842 10070 

Lapse  127 108 124 113 139 104 117 119 124 135 109 111 1430 

               

% On Time  81.7% 83.5% 81.2% 81.7% 79.4% 83.2% 81.6% 80.8% 81.7% 80.2% 80.9% 83.1% 81.6% 

% Late  4.9% 4.7% 6.0% 6.7% 7.2% 5.8% 6.0% 6.8% 5.6% 6.0% 7.0% 5.2% 6.0% 

% Lapsed 
(failed to renew in grace period)  13.5% 11.8% 12.8% 11.6% 13.4% 11.0% 12.4% 12.4% 12.7% 13.9% 12.0% 11.6% 12.4% 

Total  100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             



   

 
Oregon Real Estate Agency 

Administrative Services Division             

Phone Counts              

              
 
 

(minutes: seconds) Jan – 19 Feb – 19 Mar – 19 Apr – 19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov--19 Dec-19 
2019 

Average 

Call Count 2251 1748         
 

 1999.5 

Average Wait Time :20 :21         
 

 :20.5 

Maximum Wait Time 16:06 9:32         
 

 12:49 

 
 
 

(minutes: seconds) Jan – 18 Feb – 18 Mar – 18 Apr – 18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov--18 Dec-18 
2018 

Average 

Call Count 2317 2006 2263 2063 2113 2084 1837 2049 1824 2153 1828 1738 2024 

Average Wait Time :22 :15 :17 :16 :16 :27 :21 :19 :21 :23 :17 :25 :20 

Maximum Wait Time 5:32 3:23 8:58 7:05 13:27 12:18 14:40 12:53 10:26 13:22 7:41 10:07 8:29 

 
 

(minutes: seconds) Jan – 17 Feb – 17 Mar – 17 Apr – 17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 17-Nov Dec-17 
2017 

Average 

Call Count 2136 1944 2065 1766 1963 1939 1809 2009 1893 1968 1711 2051 1938 

Average Wait Time :45 :21 :23 :18 :17 :18 :23 :22 :16 :14 :16 :23 :21 

Maximum Wait Time 28:13* 11:42 8:07 8:17 7:22 5:09 7:37 6:51 4:29 4:16 4:34 13:47 7:28 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

 Real Estate Agency AY19 Budget – 
Biennium to Date (projections through 
6/30/19) 

Legislative 
Approved 

Budget 

Expected Total 
Expenditures for 

Biennium (current) 

Expected 
Remaining 

Limitation at 
end of Biennium 

Total Personal Services 6,121,432 6,199,053 (77,621) 

 Services & Supplies and Capital Outlay Detail: 

  
  
  

In-State Travel & Out-of-State Travel 95,146  113,565 (18,419)  

Employee Training  35,640  21,879 13,761   

Office Expenses 113,231  38,493 74,738  

Telecom/Tech Services & Support 29,024  51,887  (22,863)  

State Government Services 205,532  203,878  1,654  

Data Processing 85,296  104,148  (18,852)  

Publicity & Publications 55,374  710 54,664  

Professional Services & IT Professional Services 178,828  220,229 (41,401)  

Attorney General Legal Fees 254,553  98,728 155,825   

Employee Recruitment 7,464  250 7,214   

Dues & Subscriptions 9,224  5,015 4,209  

Facilities Rent & Taxes 245,290  228,678 16,612   

Facilities Maintenance 4,354  1,771 2,583  

Agency Program Related S&S 39,796  250 39,546  

Other Services & Supplies 116,647  155,185 (38,538)  

Expendable Property $250-$5000 28,081  6,615 22,466  

IT Expendable Property 157,006  19,610  137,396  

Total Services & Supplies and Capital Outlay  1,660,486  1,270,890  389,596  

    

Totals 7,781,918 7,469,943 311,975  

 




